From: Clark, Patricia (UTC) 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 10:00 AM
To: UTC DL XTG-091026 External Mail Group
Cc: UTC DL Records Center; Walker, Kippi (UTC); Kaech, Margret (UTC)
Subject: TG-091206 - Northwest Liquid Transport 

Good morning,

There are several outstanding requests in this docket and I believe that the most expeditious manner in which to address the procedural issues is via email.  

The request by Sanitary Service Company and Blaine Bay Refuse to appear telephonically for the prehearing conference scheduled to convene on September 16, 2009, is granted. The Commission’s conference bridge will be available for this prehearing conference.  The bridge line number is (360) 664-3846.  Please call into the bridge line approximately 5 minutes before the prehearing conference is scheduled to convene.  

The request to withdraw protest filed by VanderVeen Family Transport is granted.  VanderVeen Family Transport need not appear at the prehearing conference scheduled to convene next Wednesday.

We will discuss Northwest Liquid Transport’s request to amend its application for authority during the prehearing conference and I am specifically interested in knowing if the proposed amendment addresses the concerns of the remaining protestants and if Commission Staff has a position on the proposed amendment.

If you have any questions regarding the content of this email, please contact me.  While I am ordinarily available both telephonically and via email, I am only available via email today.

Thank you.

Patricia Clark
Administrative Law Judge
Phone: (360) 664-1136

